
From: I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 9 Nov 2018 12:59:25 -0500 
To: 

Cc: 
I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Dea (b )(6); ( 
h \/7\/r' 

Please seel(b )(6); ( Is worldwide results below. As a reminder, please do not reference the l(b)(6); (b I 
name in the report, or elsewhere in connection to these numbers. 

We look forward to seeing the finalized report. 

Kind regards, 

(b )(6); (b )( 
7)(C) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

2018 RES UL TS (to date): 

f b)(7)(E) I 
NEW YDRk, NY !0019 

PHONE: +1 212 71 (b)(6): 
(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Total Websites Civilly Seized/Taken Down: 13,657 sites 
Total E-Commerce Links Taken Down: 463,050 links 
Total Social Media Pages Taken Down: 641 ,293 links 

From: (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
To: ,__ ___ .....,.....,....._......,..._. ___ __.(b-)(-6-):-(b_)_(7-)(_C_)--------------.. 

/ h \/C\· / h \/7\/r' \ 
Date: 10/18/2018 12:06 PM 
Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Sorry all, 

My deadline got moved by a week, I need results by November 9, 2018. 

Thank you 

l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 



Special Agent/ Program Manager 
E-commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to t he 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Alliance 

2000 Technology Dr ivej ( b )(6);( I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

. . : 'lffl'l';1 • • . l'J'!!l't'1:::I 
. . • t : Ll.!.II.W 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @/PRCenter 
Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

Froml (b)(6):(b)(7)( I 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:14 PM 

To~ ( h )(n)·( h )(7 )(r,) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

SubJect: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Good afternoon, 

I am sending this email as a reminder tha1 (b)(7 )(E ) will be concluding in a little over 
a month. I am hoping you can send me your statistic on the number of infringing websites and E­
Commerce links that your company has civi lly seized/taken down by COB November 16, 2018. 

Thank you, 

l( b )(6):(b )(7 )(C ) I 

l t h )fn)-(h )(7 )(r,) i 
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

2000 Technology Drive, I (h )(f;)· ( I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

. . . . . :18\Ti 
.. . ,.nm 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 



www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

[attachment "image00l.jpg" deleted by!(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) fo)(7)(E) 



From: l(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: 9 Nov 2018 22:02:16 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: /h\/7\fl=\ 

Attachments: ~l(b_H7_l(_E> __ ~~ Cyber 2017 - 181109.xlsx 

Hil<b )(6): I 

I~}(?)( !have submitted 726 standalone websites since Cyber Monday 2017 (note that some are still 
pending final resolution) - see attached for details. 

We have also submitted over 25,300 marketplace/ eCommerce listings for removal in that time period. 

I hope this is helpful! 

Have a nice weekend, 
l(b )(6); (b )I 

l<b )(6): (b )(7)( I 
Brand Protection 
(b)(7)(E) 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:05 PM 
To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Sorryl(b )(6); ( I 
My deadline got moved by a week, I need results by November 9, 2018. 

Thank you 

I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) I 
Special Agent/ Program Manager 
E-commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Al liance 

2000 Technology Drive,ifh \/~\· /h \f I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 



National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

From: ~I ____ (b_)(_6_):(_b_)(_7_)(C_ ) ---~ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:48 PM 

~~J (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Hi! (b )(6 I 
We have noted the updated deadline, COB November 16, 2018. 

Thanks, 

l(b )(6): (b I 
I (b )(6);(b )(7)( I 

Brand Protection 
b)(7)(E) 

+1.614.28 
+1.614.57 ~~~ 

From:._I -------'-(b-'-'-)(6....;..)....;...; (b--'-)(~7)--'-(C....;..) ___ _____. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:11 PM 
Toi (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Good afternoon, 

I am sending this email as a reminder that Operation Cyber Monday 2018 will be concluding in a little 
over a month. I am hoping you can send me your statistic on the number of infringing websites and E­
Commerce links that your company has civilly seized/taken down by COB November 16, 2018. 

Thank you, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ! 
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

2000 Technology Drive,l(b )(6);(b )(7 1 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 



Domain 
lelitemartialarts.com 
2shaysunvalley.com 
4monthsatsea.com 
4real-travel-writing.com 
933wjzi.com 

a-lqualityfence.com 
aakaarmarbles.com 
aa ronstrafficschool. com 

abandfitchnearme.com 
abayology.com 

abercrombiedundrums.com 
abercrombiejeans.com 
abercrombiesirelands.net 
abercrombiesole.com 
abnib.co.uk 
aboutcookingstore.com 

acmecertifications.com 
adams-food-ingredients.co.uk 
adventureexperiences.co. uk 
aepwp.com 
affil iatedogma.co.uk 

afpolouk.co.uk 
afriendlydraincleaner.com 

aftshirtsau.com 
agriturismorvile.com 
ah-vizzsvzzim2017 .club 
ah-vizzsvzzim2017 .club 
ai-dzzc2017 .dub 

ajtransmissions-mi .com 
akbarricemills.com 
akgunseramikmarket.com 

alamocitypaintball.com 
alaracanyoncreek.com 
alessioraverachion.com 
alexislondonbeauty.com 

alexroa nconsu !ting.com 
allaccessbobcat.com 

allalaskanauto.com 
allgreennurseries.com 
allstaruk.co.uk 
allthingsnewbyshari.com 
alluringpiece.com 
alwaysequestrian.com 
amcidirect.com 
amepa-maroc.com 

angelalenmanbatik.co. uk 



anglik.co.uk 
ani ma lspets.co. uk 
anoukphotography.com 
antiwrinkleskin.co.uk 
anyasushko-blog.com 
aoritma.com 
apartma-marienbad.com 

appatsmoulin.com 
aps-laaava.club 
arandaenvivo.com 
arasiyalkalam.com 
arinfrapower.com 
artisanrenovationinc.com 
artoftimothykroe.com 
artwebsitehosting.com 
arvadlockandkeyco.com 
asokaaalloys.com 
asperband.com 
aspiraations.com 
at-piazzgzzet2017 .club 
auca.co.uk 
authentium.co.uk 
autotok.com 
autre-info.com 
avedatech.com 
avimprovfestival.com 
avs-ms.com 
awafm.com 
aytalina.com 
azsa lesrep.com 
babainsatsu.com 
backpackshack.co.uk 
bahasesli.com 
ba I encaaa iaga-j ichebao-2012 .club 
baltimoresoutdoorstore.com 
ba na natreeproject.co.uk 
bandbservice-wy.com 
bapaaae922.club 

baudemontlaurence.com 
bay-chaaanopardtw.club 
bciwilliston.com 
bedheavenplus.com 
beealiveshots.com 

beruban.com 
bestoutletstore2017 .com 

bestshopbarcelona.com 
beykozpolatem la k.com 



beyondnormalllc.com 
bhs-wedding-planner.com 
billcurryonline.com 
billsfault.com 
bina4life.com 
birkzzenstozzck2017-b.club 
blocksofwriters.com 

bloomersis.com 
bluemoonpetunia.com 
blueridgebcm.com 
borsagsm.com 
bristolexecutivetaxis.co.uk 
britishcosmeticclinic.co.uk 

brizemonnee.com 
brocblog.com 
brollejr.com 
brotenconcrete.com 
bubblepedia.co.uk 
budgettemplates.co.uk 

buygostik.com 
bvlaaagarime-yes.club 
byh isgraceventu res.com 
caaak-watchesmy.club 
calvaryalcoa.com 
campervansdirect.co.uk 
canarygroupcap.com 
canopykaryarahayu.com 
cantavefamilymedicine.com 
cantormetzger.com 
ca remoresta i rlifts.co. uk 
carmelcreekfarm.com 
carto-techniloire.com 
casaruralvillaluisa.com 
catamaran-evasion .co.uk 
caterersakshaya.com 
cathyneuschafer.com 

cavedequarante.com 
cbfresea rchservices.com 
ccca-online.com 
ccrestdoors.com 
cedar-travel.com 
centennialclocks.com 
centralcoastwindows.com 
centre3r.com 
certifiedonsitetech.com 

changefolder.com 
chantalshairdesign.com 



charisbeauty.co.uk 

cherisbakerywichita.com 
cherryblossomcenter.com 
ch hotidevi-bed .com 
chilemotocross.com 
chili advisor.com 

chimeneas-industriales.com 
chlaaaoe-keer2013 .club 
chou-jin-sou.com 
chuxtaposition.com 

ci mtechexpo.com 
cirp-hpc.com 

classiccafe.co.uk 
classicgrousehunting.com 
classifi ed-1.com 
clothes-shop.co.uk 
clothi ngstoreson I ine .co. uk 
cloudnethk.com 
coaaaogi2013.club 
coalitionofresistance.co.uk 
collective-travel.com 
college-formations.com 
colleya rch itects.com 
colorstodyefor.com 

compareairlines.co.uk 
computectransmissions.com 
cooking-for-beginners.com 
corderodesepulveda.com 
couder-foussadier.com 

creative-stone.co.u k 
crescentcottonindustries.com 
crestaccou ntants.co.uk 
crisalidemusic.com 
cu lverkarateclu b.com 
cyberdatosltda.com 
cynthiapsyd.com 
cyruskazemi.com 
davidsspiritualmusing.com 
daviesplumbingheating.com 
dawnesser4treasu re r.com 
dazelmusic.com 
dearaudio.com 
dearjohndesign.co. uk 
decostyl17.com 

decoupage-pathway.com 
degremodelingco.com 
delmonstar.com 



demellosglass.co.uk 
dertinati.com 

dfirsthomeessentials.com 
digiwax.co.uk 
diningroomfurnituresets.com 
di reset.com 
dizzormulu2017.club 
dj-jacka.com 

djssportsbarngrill .com 
dnabar.co.uk 
dogabotanik.com 
dolaaacegabbana-yes.club 
domesticdavinci.com 
dominusconstruction.com 
donmontfer.com 
donrogersincnj.com 
downeysa.com 
dpstudiosarchive.com 

drinkingportland.com 
drulykspainting.com 
drycleaning101.com 
dulkerianrugs.com 

du rha nsu rucuku rsu .com 
dynamicflowmusic.com 
dzzc2017-abc.club 
earlegobel.com 

easymortgagequote.co.uk 
ecogda.com 
ecvhfs.com 
edin bu rghfixedgea r.co. u k 
edutainmentteacher.com 
eldercarthew.com 
electricien-franconville.com 
elefa nti n hoazu I.com 
elegancia-mode.com 

elektroseyir.com 
e I e vnt h re co rd s. com 

el ise bradfield .com 
elishagabriel.com 
elkgrovehousepainter.com 
el patchworkderosmery. com 
emeraldwench.com 
emergentvisualmedia.com 

emmanuelederuvo.com 
empresasamil.com 
enchantedimagesbymk.com 
equinespecialist-nh.com 



ermeaaanegildozegna-nice.club 
escapecampers.co.uk 
eskisehirkuyumcularodasi.com 
estilistadealimentos.com 
etherealbride.com 

eugenechristopher.com 
europa-surgreffage.com 
evergreensolos.com 
fairybluelight.com 
familypawnshopwaipahu.com 
famousladyastrologer.com 
fancynailsaltus.com 
fat-burning-workouts.com 
feig.org.uk 
feliciathegem.com 
fendermendersfredonia.com 
fernandoabbott.com 
ferrarifunday.co.uk 

fethiyefogies.com 
fishingtackleliquidator.com 
fivewaysca rh ire .com 
fleu rcoeu r.com 
fortwaynehealthexpo.com 
foxswift.com 
frameyourview.com 
fredericolacerda.com 
fredjournal.com 
fredstudio-coiffu re .com 
freerangersfa rm .com 
free-tabac.com 

french-languages.com 
frokenaadalensverden.com 
fromgrapevine.com 
frontroeseat.com 
fumi-digita I.co. uk 

fu nmagicpa rties.com 
furniture-warehouseuk.co.uk 

futurewinshealthcare.com 
fuzzyea rspetca re.com 
fyoozhenmag.com 
gaec-d u-chailloue.com 
galo-gutierrez.com 
ga lyan lawncare.com 
garagesalontwinfalls.com 
gawindowtint.com 
gba-movie.com 
gcfunstuff.com 



geocachi ng-bears.co. uk 
geraldinemangan.com 
getonandgetit.co.uk 
geyku.com 
gharkhana.com 
globalfmradio.com 
goatremix.com 
goncharlaw.com 
gooddosug.com 
goodvibrationsacademy.com 
goughplanroom.com 

gradonfrenchbulldogs.com 
gra npetit.com 
grapefruitwriti ng.com 

greatniagarabbq.com 
greenecol ife.co. u k 
gruascabeza.com 
grupteler.com 
guaaacci-bolizuna.clu b 
guaaacci-luomaa.club 
gulabo2h.com 
h2downloads.com 

haikublog.co.uk 
hammouhaidara.com 
harbourwayja.com 

ha ringeymu ltifaithforum .org.uk 
harleydresden.de 
harperpioneermuseum.com 
haveapieceofcake.com 

hcodunblin.com 
hcosa leau .com 
hcoshirtsaleau.com 
healinglovestears.com 
heartnesia.com 
heidigalloway.com 

helenscarecottages.com 
herostatusfitness.com 
hhintegrativepharmacy.com 
hillcountryfenceaustin.com 
hilltopcarecenter.com 
hizeaaannith-world.clu b 
hollisteraustra liaonl ine .com 
holl iste rcleara nee .co.u k 
holl iste rclearanceu k.co. uk 
hollister-outlet.com 
hollistersale.uk 
hollistersale.us 



holl iste rsexy .co. u k 
holliste rshorts.co.u k 
hol listertshirtssa le .co. u k 
horsetackclea nse.com 
hotafitch. co. uk 
hotelaksu .com 
hotel-lecollier.com 
hotelmeghdootranikhet.com 

hotsportsale.top 
howtolea rn-gu ita r. com 
howwebstuffworks.com 
hucknallma nufactu ring.com 
hyderabadmetchem.com 
iblpopenletter.com 
icelor.com 
idisportsservice.com 
idlechild.co.uk 
igor-pejic.com 
ikincieleskialanlar.com 

ilmusichieri.com 
imagekraft.co.uk 
impresaedilequerci.com 

inclitus.com 
indcoltda.com 

inkprintanddesign.com 
inspiringom.com 
intherawk9grub.com 
intravenousart.com 
island-pilates.com 
is-tiffanaaay-love.club 
j2konsu Its.com 
jaimemisenheimer.com 
jaiprischer.com 

jamesvillarealestate.com 
jbsuperfoods.com 
jdcorriga n .com 
jdpavingandmasonry.com 

jeancurutchet.com 
jehyungkim.com 
jeninthecity.com 
jenscoolstuff.com 
jesheehy.com 
jhwministries.com 
jimmyaaachoo9981.club 
jimmychaaanooyes-world.club 
jizzmmyzzchoo2017-best.club 
jlbx3.com 



jodybickle.com 
jorgemariabergoglio.com 
j-shampoo.com 

julesrupaeevents.com 
junglesafaritents.com 
jupeboule.com 
justinlaib.com 
kaiascreations.com 

kanon-kobe.com 
kesari.co.uk 
kevinooi.com 
keyandlockl.com 
keywest-locksm ith.com 
kilcullenhouse.com 
kim-wilde.co.uk 
kindnesswithclaws.com 
kingstonschoolofmotoring.co. uk 
kobestylist.com 
kom pozitdeckfiyatla ri. com 
kyowa-denka.com 
laaav-changa.club 
laescuelateatromi.com 
lambianceur.com 
landscapingorangecity.com 
larnemuseumandartscentre.com 
lawbodSO.com 
lazypasta.co.uk 

lcrosbya rtist.com 
leandertxranch.com 
lemontreeinnnc.com 
leslogementsanjou.com 
leveilauchocolat.com 
lighthousehits.com 
limpiezasrivaz.com 
Ii ngeriepu lse. com 
linnheview.co.uk 
littleandloved.co.uk 
littlemonstersbash.co.uk 
locauncorked.com 
loea aawe-lowei .club 
lombokproperti.com 
londonclaybirds.co.uk 
londonguideandhotels.com 
lowerpottles.co.uk 
luv2pass.co.uk 
m7marketing.us 
maisondebenedicte.com 



makerfairerouen.com 
manandvancamden.com 
mangoraj.com 
manoloblahniaaak123.club 
maracujanna.com 

marblealicante.com 
marcbehymerlandscape.com 
margiesandoval.com 
ma rie louwe b.com 
mariosroomsatitlan.com 
marisatoyoda.com 
massvoll-statt-voll.com 
masterkitchencenter.com 

medicavenue.com 
medikomteknik.com 
mediwork.co.uk 
melasti kelangit.com 
memoriesprosportphotography.co.uk 
memorygardener.com 

mensclothinguk2017.com 
meph istosgri II.com 
mercu re-hotel-angers.com 
metires.com 

mia m i-i nstitut.com 
microcomponline.com 
micromonofilament.com 
micronst.com 
midnightworks.co.uk 

millcityaau.com 
mindandbody41ife.com 

miraclefruitplus.com 
mirayyi la ncioglu .com 
mistress-elise-james.com 
mixsdesign.co.uk 

mmkassociatesltd.co.uk 
mogribouille.com 
monaaatblanc520.club 

monikacompany.com 
montaaablanc77.club 
monteca rlosu nresort.com 
monzztblanzzc2017-nice.club 
morningglorybbq.com 
mosaicforum.com 
muddywellies.co.uk 

mundus-rpg.com 
my-enchanted-party.com 

mylankavisit.com 



mypatrika.com 
naehzentrum-muenchen.com 
nao-cocomi.com 
nathanielwhynott.com 
naturalizationonline.com 
naturaltribulation.com 
nbbdoc.com 

ndslimited.co.uk 
nederlandseles.com 
newamsterdamshepherd.com 
newmed ia mad ison .com 
newvisaliahomes.com 
newyearseveinadelaide.com 
nexustoursandtravel.com 
nhtaekwondo.co.uk 
niaaake2013-guoana.club 
nishiyama-service.com 
nokidontheblock.com 
noonesun.com 
north beach pools.com 
no-sugar-recipes.com 
nrvcelebrations.com 
ntenseresearch.com 
nurhangazeryan.com 
nu-voo.co.uk 
oasis-deseducateurs.com 
odd rwsidd rws.co. uk 
ofimueblessa.com 
oni ro-crysta ls.co. uk 
onl inetsh irtscheap.co. u k 
onsekizmartproje.com 
oracleuserlist.com 
orchidcart.com 
orga nizingcol um bus.com 
orickcsd.com 
ormiorganics.com 
ozeklertemizlik.com 
ozsezginleroto.com 
packpostnmore.com 
pacrimgourmet.com 
pa isleya ndpea rl.com 
palisadelumbernj.com 
pa 11 iserlabs.com 

parentspatch.com 
pascal-paysant.com 

pasotown.com 
pattyspaperbacks.com 



paulchauvet-menuisier.com 
pbaassocs.com 
penett.com 
pepi n ieriste-lo rris.com 
pereiramoveis.com 
petesprocessservice.com 
photosbebes.com 
phu ketspeed boatrenta I .com 
pilatesheadtotoe.com 
pitturaolio.com 
piyush-steels.com 

pkapoorandcompany.com 
plasticpumpkins.com 
plopreiato.com 
plumbinginsanjoseca.com 

polotshirtsuk.com 
porschedaaaesign-boytw.club 

ppm-truro.co.uk 
pradaphotography.co.uk 
prefabricadossanvicente.com 
premiumcreditclaims.co.uk 
prima-conseil.com 
pro-enviro.co. uk 
promosyonvematbaa.com 
pythagoreanonline.com 
qua intandqu irkyeventhire .co. uk 
quindesamay.com 
radiocalcio.com 
rakuenl.com 

ramatlantic.com 
rangelinegolfcenter.com 
rareearthmetalpricing.com 
raysmotophotos.com 
rcfmg.co.uk 

recoveryblade.com 
redeemedinpain.com 
reflexologie81.com 
reformkeikaku.com 
regulatoryreceiver.com 
rejoicenewengland.com 
restaurantdomizana.com 
restorativewoodworks.com 
revivaltides.com 

ricksmithgc.com 
ritzzdesign.com 
rncconsultants.com 
roseh ill pa rk.co.u k 



rosiecoyote.com 
rotherbridge.org.uk 

royalhousestudios.com 
rsfarmers.com 
rsi-informatique.com 
runwiththepackboston.com 
rwgphotography.com 
salaminafrancesco.com 
salon-haargenau.com 
salusburybooks.co.uk 
s-a-melia.com 
sardegnainserzioni.com 

sarnaproductions.com 
sartoriamarko.com 
savvydesignmarket.com 
seahorsefab.com 
send-flowers-at-Olam.com 

serru ri erpithiviers.com 
services-genevieve-34.com 
sevenoakstattoo.com 

shala-japan.com 
sheredmag.com 
shippingfortmyers.com 
show-tagaaaheuerboy.club 
sifzcouae.com 
sinanbranda.com 
singlemaltblues.com 
situsuis monrega rd.com 
skiandsuntours.com 
sklephp.com 
slendier.co.uk 

smartreaderkidstamanu.com 
smashtune.com 
smilesandwrinkles.com 
sobayakou.com 
sonheiassim.com 
sonragonet.com 
sophiebridelance.com 

sound bu rstquartet.com 
southboundcruising.com 
southernspecific.com 
spacefannews.com 

spectacle-des-fous.com 
sportrevolutiontv.com 
sreeramcnc.com 
srilankatouristi k.com 
staciangelinamercado.com 



stagbeetlehel pli ne .co. uk 
start-practice.com 
starvinartist.co.uk 
steakhousewhitehousetn.com 
storyfest.co.uk 
strusshamnsenter.com 
studiolegalesperro.com 
studiospacesantarosa.com 

stylishsales.co 
successisyourjourney.com 
sugarflowerphotography.com 
suleymanerkisi.com 
summa-dvservice.com 

sunnypoland.com 
super-rugby-live.com 
supirakenne.com 
supzzra2017-sp.club 
sweethomehotelathens.com 
taaa udortw-taipa i.cl ub 
taeleen.com 
tashichoeling-perth.com 

tataniarosa.co.uk 
tattiechomper.com 
taxijoann.com 
tayl or pest. us 
teamtotaloutdoors.com 

tellyourcountry.com 
temomi-seitai.com 
theboozeletter.com 

thecalicocat.us 
thedavisgroupexperience.com 

thedogsbowwowlivonia.com 
thegaudyblog.com 

thelegendaryjohnnyc.com 
themarcomblog.com 
the-meryl.com 
theoryya lgebra .com 
theothermillers.com 
thepaintedoven.com 
thepebbledgarden.com 
theranchogri II.co. u k 
thesigniftourism.com 

thetravelumbrella.com 
this-2017va lzzenzztino.club 

thompsonpottery.com 
tiaraschildcare.com 
timsfashion.com 



timzzberlzzand2017-hello.club 
tixgal.com 

togo-annuaire.com 
tokatiya.com 
tommyfrilans.com 
topfivealbums.com 
topsiteanalyze.com 
torerojapan-bathroom.com 
torzzybzzurch2017-site.club 

trapitosdecolores.com 
trdoggiedaycare.com 
trilivecondokovan.com 
trinityc.co.uk 
tripaaanpen2012-mall.club 
tristarlimoworldwide.com 
troyresta urantny.com 
truvarestaurant.com 
ts-tong.com 
tubie-laaava.club 

tuju ngaelectrician .com 
turnaroundgallery.com 
twnaaa ike-taipa i.clu b 
uaaaboat2012-work.club 
uberbucharestba.com 
ukfreedirectory.co. uk 
universidadsanjuan.com 

utaeroparts.com 
valespecial.co.uk 

vente-evenemenciel.com 
vfcdistributorsqc.com 
victoriouslife.org.u k 
visibleexpression.com 

vmcleanersclapham.co.uk 
warner-a utobody .com 
watchtowerinvestigation.com 
weaponsofconquest.com 
webcentrify.com 

webplanettech.com 
weddingbandcambridge.co.uk 
weddingdreamswales.co.uk 
weightlossranking.co.uk 
welldrillingtulare.com 
wellplacedapartments.com 
werken-info.com 
westerncash register. com 
whatadealdot.com 
whimsybyskye.com 



whyjaneausten.com 
wildroseboudoir.com 
wileyhill.com 
williamnogueraart.com 
wil lowshadedesigns.com 
wirelesswalkietalkie.com 
wisdompropertylimited.com 

woodplumptonprimary.co.uk 
wooftheatre .com 
wxpression.com 
xltechnology.com 
xavierpharma.com 

yamauchi-masayuki.com 
yanierosli.com 
yeesacupuncture.com 
yes-paaanradashow.club 

yi-pazznerzza i2017 .club 
yi-pazznerzza i2017 .club 

yourchancetowin.co.uk 
yvonnesovereignfineart.com 
zcpatoc.com 
zinsmenue.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hellq (b)(6);1 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
12 Nov 2018 03:39:27 +0000 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

RE: (b)(7)(E) 

List for 2018 Cyber Monday_final.xlsx 

Attached is~statistics and the links (sites) that we took action in past year. Sorry for late 
submission~is is fine wit h you. 

Best, 

l(b )(6);(b) I 

l(b )(6); (b )(7)(C I 
Senior Manager, Asia Pacific 
Global Security & Brand Protection 

T: +852 2276!thV~ i 
M : +852 688~(b)(6)t +86 1314 l(b)(6);(b)( I 
W j(b)(7)(E) I 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 8:01 AM 

To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Hell (b)(6);( 
I,.. \/7 \/ 

Well noted. Not a problem. We will provide our statistics by Nov 9. 

Best, 
l(b)(6);( I 

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Senior Manager, Asia Pacific 
Global Security & Brand Protection 

(b )(7)(E) 

T : +852 2279!'b)(6):I 

M: +852 688~ +861314l(b)(6);(b)( I 



W l b)(7)(E) 

From:I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:07 AM 
To~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Sorry l(b)(6);(b) I 

My deadline got moved by a week, I need results by November 9, 2018. 

Thank you 

l<b )(6): (b )(7)(C) I 

I L-. \IC\, I L-. \1"7\11""' \ 

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
2000 Technology Drive,kb )(6):(b )( I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center11 

Froml(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:08 PM 
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

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C ) I 

t h ){{fr t h )/7 )/C:) 
Special Agent/ Program Manager 
E-Commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Trainin Al liance 
2000 Technology Drive (b )(6); (b )(7 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Phone:412-618.(lli[] 
Cell: 412-906j{b)(61 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordinat ion Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient: (1) you 
may not disclose, use, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment s ; and 2 lease notify 
the sender b re lye-mail , and then delete this message and its attachment(s). (b)(?)(E) 

(b)(?)(E) and its affiliates disclaim all liability for any errors, omissions, c~o-r-ru_p_t.,...io_n_o_r_v~irus in this 
message or any attachments. 



Other Takedowns 
Amazon 

HC360 

lazada 

Mercadolibre 

Sekairnon 

Shaogood 

Wish 

11 

6 

2 

1 

1 

13 
23 

Venue Takedown URL 
amazon.ca 

amazon.ca 

amazon.ca 

amazon.corn 

amazon.corn 

amazon.corn 

amazon.corn 

Amazon.in 

Amazon.in 

Amazon.in 

Arnazon.rnx 

HC360 

HC360 

HC360 

HC360 

HC360 

HC360 

lazada.co. id 

lazada.co.th 

Mercadolibre.rnx 
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

https:/ /www .a rn a zon. ca/Generic-Hard-Drive-Rep lacernent-Sh e 11/ d p/B004 YV9TX0 

https ://www. a rnazo n .ca/Xbox-5I i m-H a rd-Drive-Enclosure/ d p/B0090S G L06 

https :/ /www .a ma zo n .ca/Si rntyso%C2%AE60G B-1 nte rna I-Drive-Xbox360-Ga rn es/ d p/B0 12 C53 Y08 

https:/ /www. amazon .corn/ d p/B00Wl DC2 F0? rn=A2 FO55S30G C7W P 

https :/ /www. a rnazo n. co rn/Storite-D rive-Rep la cern e nt-Enc I osu re-In cl u d ed/ d p/B0016 MZVXK 

https :/ /www .a ma zo n .corn/Ha usbe I l-%C2%AE500G B-Drive-Xbox360-SI i rn 500G B/ d p/B00ITH 6P2 I 

https :/ /www .a rn a zon. corn/Winne rEco-I nterna I-Hard-Drive-Microsoft/ d p/B06Y3 771J5 

https://www.amazon.i n/Ha rd-Drive-Enclosure-Cover-Shel I/ dp/B01EYNXE7Y 

https://www .amazon.in/ AN KG LEAS-Drive-Replacement-Enclosure-I ncluded/dp/B01CUA030Y 

https://www .amazon .i n/ELECTROP RIM E-Drive-Caddy-Shell-Microsoft/d p/B0761 VH K9X 

https:/ /www .a rnazo n .corn. rnx/Ha rd-Drive-Replacement-Case-Shel I/ d p/B004 YV9TX0 

http ://b2 b. hc360. corn/supp lyse If /80483 559700. htm I 

http ://b2 b. hc360. corn/supp lyse If /82810100876. htrn I 

http ://b2 b. hc360.corn/su pp lyse If /80483 S69124. htrn I 

http ://b2 b. hc360.corn/su pp lyse If /8050992985 2. htrn I 

http://b2b.hc360.com/supplyself/82810100333.htrn l 

http ://b2 b. hc360. corn/supp lyse If /80483 58095 2. htrn I 

http://www. I a za da .co. id/j oi n-b lack-320g-3 20g b-ha rd-drive-fa r-hdd-xbox-s Ii rn-360-xbo x-5 7773 65. htrn I 

http://www.lazada.co. th/sunwonder-120-xbox-360-sl i rn-6012120.htrnl 

https ://a rt i cu Io. rn e rca d ol i b re .corn .rnx/M LM-587860077-xbox-360-s Ii m-h a rd -drive-case-en cl os u re-s hel I-_J M 
http://www.seka irno n. corn/ us/171831/bags%2c+skins+%2 6+travel +cases/292400903645/ 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /152839431391. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /183009979792. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /14264 77 43451. htrn I 

http://www.shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /3 22997771555. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /27 2 7 54 792300. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /253282165942. htrn I 

http://www.shaogood .corn/shaogood/ebay /1629304174 78. html 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /202236338410. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /2 22872 269834. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /27 30899807 23. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /162932 656435. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /162932 244494. htrn I 

http://www. shaogood .corn/ sh aogood/ ebay /362255 7 4 7089. htrn I 

https :/ /www. wish .corn/rn/ c/5635d 3d9 76ea 7 d 1365ff3bed 

https://www. wish.corn/rn/c/5901c73d60a 7d319delldbd 2 

https ://www. wish .corn/rn/ c/58bd2 77138045870698659d7 

https:/ /www.wish.co rn/ prod uct/58498d bd80e4364b5a221 la a 

https :/ /www. wish. corn/prod uct/584e692e87 c 14a4fl f 4b4da4 

https:/ /www.wish.co rn/ prod uct/58a52 lca 7214de539 b5c049e 

https ://www. wish. corn/ prod uct/5 70f7 a9f 4b 7 e965ce6fdd5e2 

https :/ /www.wish.com/prod uct/5b5 afc4105 216e6b 7 ce22d bf 

https:/ /www. wish .corn/prod uct/5 7105 77a 34 7ff409898cb le6 

https :/ /www.wish.co rn/ prod uct/S9e840e372 76S3S 762c03c26 

https :/ /www.wish.co rn/ prod uct/5 b5583ca2b24d81005510516 

https :/ /www.wish.com/prod u ct/58d 6730df2 bf dc685 ff8e 771 

https://www. wish.corn/product/588081f5566b664fl 72 la6a4 

https://www. wish. corn/ prod u ct/59fle87 a4fcf 124591 f6090f 

https:/ /www. wish .corn/ prod uct/5b2da0dc08369237f66b2 lcl 

https:/ /www.wish.co rn/product/5a065 35afb04de 2cfbcf2790 

https :/ /www. wish .corn/product/5 78c53595 724952644 7 cae28 

https :/ /www. wish .corn/ product/5 b 2cb3c 7f3 b 7b32cd6c692c6 
https:/ /www. wish .corn/ product/5 b583c2 7 de2a97 23c42 cafl b 

https :/ /www. wish.corn/ product/5a37 cc67976e94615d5f8565 

https:/ /www.wish.com/prod uct/S87 ceed673301b4adS34fl 60 



Wish 
Wish 

https://www.wish.com/product/5667d9557df2S0268ce8e7e3 
https :/ /www.wish.com/prod uct/52eca 773 3406 7 e60c6807692 ?source=ca rt 



Alibaba - alibaba.com 
No. of Reportl!"d vendor on alibaba.com 

No of vendor Blocked 
No. of Vendo r W/0 UL Links 
Total NC>. o f Deleted links .. 

Shenzhen Swar oniki Technolo~v Co. Ltd. 
TEK E-lndustr Grouo Co. Ltd 
Shanahai Balban11 Pumns Co. Ltd . 
Yuvao M in2"ton Electric Aooliance Co. Ltd 
PA6S SUPPLY 
Shenzhen Caibo Technolnnv Co., Ltd. 
Shenzhen EcoRkier Robotic Technolnm.r Co., Ltd. 
Shenzhen Jointech Electronic Co., U d. 
Shenzhen TNE Technoloav Co., Limited 
Shenzhen Yonahena Electronics Co., L imiled 
Tamco Summit Vehicle J ianornen Co. Ltd. 
Wuxi Sunrises! New Enerav Science & Tectmoloov Co., 
Yongkang Citygreen Vehicle Co., Ltd. 
Yonakano S inotech lmoort & Exoort Co. Ltd . 
Zheiiana Yom:ikana Better lmD.& Exo. Co .. Ltd . 
Zhenn,r.ou F-Wheel Industrial Co., Ltd. 
Shenzhen Hopora Elect ronics Co., Ltd. 
.Shenzhen Ying Rui Hong Elect ronic Co., Ltd. 
Unknown 

Ltd. 

19 
NIA 
N/A 
6 1 

.. 
h tt D : / / swa roni ki. en. ali baba .com/ 

ht tos:/ /tek.en. ahbaba.com/ 
h tt ns: / /sh bu-vnumn.en.a I iba ba .com 
ht tos:// en"''"" Len.a l1ba ha.com 
ht tps ://uk 130866 710:5nbzx. f m. al Iba ba.com/ 
httos://cbti:r en.alibaba.com 
ht tps:/ / escooter .en. ali ba ba.com/ 
httas:// olntech.en.atlbaba.com 
h ttos:/ /tne-uouo. en, ali ba ba com 
ht tos:/ /ecccoro.en.ali b.aba. com/ 
ht tos:!!a hba bvc.ar .en. ah baba. com 
h tt ps://su n ri sest .en.a I iba ba .com 
httos://citv11:reenHouo.en.alibaba.com 

h ttos:// s I not echchl na.en.a l1ba ba.com 
soortl ife.en.alibaba.com 
ht tos://dvu . en .at iba ba. com/ 
https://www.al1baba.com/product-deta11/ hard-disli:-dri.,.e-enclosure -use-shell_602766l9732,htm1 
h ttps://www .ali baba .com/prod u ct-detai I/high~ ual ity-120g 0-hdd-sl im -ha rd_ 60 29004 7 381. htm I 
h ttps ://www .a libaba .com/product-detai 1/high-quality-new-de!;ign-cus tom-u I_ 60692 305867. ht m 1?spm; a 2700. 7724838 .2017115. 2 56.6aee 3d7f oebrq3 



Alibaba - aliexpress.com 
No. of Re orted Vendor on Aliex ress.com 2 

No of Vendor Blocked N/A 
No. of Vendor W/0 UL Links N/A 



Alibaba - 1688.com 
No. of Reoorted Vendor on 1688.com 1,115 

No o f Vendor Blocked 
No. o f Vendor W/O UL Links 
Total No. of Delet ed links 

~ I,~:'-'- =.- 7'~m::l/\.='t 

f: i lllilJ'.'-~ 

" ~ 
.✓.~m 

I iiEI. I l~ffl 

i~ lllffiS, I 1 ~o1 
aureosunn,,,fiTP.i!-~;1s __ _ 
BmaXJ:1 ri h'A'N m..a:-

KETEGAO ~ ... 
NUOXIANG NXeanbll ... 
OTRAVEL n= ... 
PINNUO 0 

SCHIPB"'n'" ""'"' 
VERCOMEnlllllll.J;I; 
J:' t!!'"' ... I ~--:= 

CJ /~m 
I-• /~ffl 

_t• : J;n:"ft :i"R /'-5l 

Unknown 
Unknown 
4,427 

httoJ/shool392352332604.1688.com/ 
htto :/ /wish I net a oe.1688.com/ 
httos://shoo 1437151999510 .1688.com/ 
httos://h07mf.1688.com/ 
httos://sn:she.1688.com / 
https://d~Msheni.1688.com/ 
httos:/ /aiu2012 .1688.com 
httos://szrcddz. 1688.com/ 
httos://me.1688.com/"'l(C-i2Fl40m84MCxlMCSG MmNbva:TT. html 
httos://me.1688.com/iasonr.html 
httos://me.1688.com/abebatterv.html 
https://me,1688.com/llwen218.h tml 
htttis://me.1688.com/szslddz.html 
https://me.1688.com/•xC-i2FHuvGHbvCv0MC8T.html 
httos://me..1688.com/ate.nt0?.html 
httos://me. l688,com/hochiaian2201202. html 
httos://rrtslab.l688,com/oa2e/comoanvinfo,htm 
httos ://zro uca ble .1688. com/ oae el com oa nvi nfo.h tm 
httos: / /chuc hu02 l . l 688.co m/ oa ~e / comoa nv1nfo. htm 
https://chQcable. l688.com/pa2:e/oompanvinfo.h tm 
https://suvouRuoii.l688.com/0aRe/companvinfo.htm 
httos://deweicable.1688.com/oaRe/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos://xsdlzo.1688.com/oae.e/comoanvlnfo.htm 
httos://shoo1457800659813.1688.com/oa11:e/oomoanvinfo.htm 
httos://tianzhivia i.l688.com/oa2e/comoanvinfo.ht m 
httos://shrfxl.1688.com/oaee/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos://chictestS26SS9SS. 1688.com/oal"e/comoan i nfo.htm 
htti:,s://tevtlon.1688.com/r,ae.e/comi:,anvinfo.h tm 

1-• f;J::l~1:1 ·l'S"u~/~fil httos://888dv2:wxl.l688.com/oa2e/comoanvinfo.ht m 
_t: ~, ~qft!. •1c::,=-nB / ~61 httos://cx2an22010.1688.com/oaR.e/comoa nvinfo,htm 
1-~ /~ffl httos://shoo1408S53870S64.1688.com/oae:e/comoanvinfo.htm 
1-• ,,,, .. , /~ffl httos://sh:<v88888.1688.com/oa1!@/comoan info.htm 

-~J~_,'l'lol~r.t. I ~tl~ce"..,~jal'!!----+"htt""tOe,S,1.:/,_,hse,hOs,>D,;1"43e,8e,1,c02e,7..=1,c21e:,4,<0,cel,e68,s8o,.C"Om""-'/o,e,a,.,•,ee1-/C,oOe,me,10,,,a,,,nv"',in,,:foe,,""hte,m,_ ______________________________ ---l 
!'ft::J.~~RI httDs;//dafenazhan88.1688.comfoaae/comnanvinfo.h tm 

~ ~ - httos:llme.1688.comlhonevidv.html 
¢".M;D~aw =-Jl,Fi"iric./':-ffi httos://chan1,!.ba668.1688.com/paJ?e/comoanvlnfo.htm 

I~ • ~ /.'-El httos://kawooowera.1688,com/oaize/comoanvinfo.htm 
1~m- /~fil httos;//dwvinuo.1688.com/oaRe/comoanvinfo.htm 

~~'~'~El~:!----t:"ht':'tc.,s~://f,d"'l•';'·w':'d"-'xl~.1~68e,8";.c"'o'-'m:':.'::/o,ao~e/c.,<CO,emi',o"',a""n'7vie,nf:,o,.:.h,stm"'-;--;-=---------------------------------, 
~ '-iS'I htt os: //wdx.l an Ii! I lao:<ia n .1688.com/ oaee/ com oa nvi nfo.h tm 
:ffi:~ ;:J:;· · i1o::tl'-ffi httos://18028975612.1688.com/oaRe/comoanvinfo.ht m 
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httos://:ihoo1468083637380.1688.com/oaRe/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos://zhonavuan888.l 688.com/oae.e/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos://zhonl"shamishivel.1688.com/nal"e/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos: //dgzhom~bai.1688.com/oa e/comna nvlnfo.htm 
httos:/ /diiiusen .1688.com/pap,_e/com pan vi nfo.htm 
httos://leliandz,1688.com/oaRe/comoanvinfo.h tm 
httos://dtcloudtech.1688.com/oaae/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos://dl!se:lld.1688.com/oae.e/comoanvlnfo.htm 
httos:/ /ca rcharl!!erusb.1688.com/oaP.e/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos: //chanzerusb.1688.com/oaae/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos:th,,, ... ulse.1688.com/oafle/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos:/ldPvaxlancn.1688.comloaPe/comnanv1nfo.htm 
htti:is://wenfasi.1688.com/oaRe/companvinfo.htm 
httcs:/ / ildR1688.1688.com/oa11..e/comDanvi nfo.h tm 
httos://powerchare.er18.1688.com/oa.e:e/comoanvmfo.htm 
httos://shoo1432048340606.1688.com/oal!e/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos://shoo8b665mu711340,1688.com/oal!'e/comoanvinfo,htm 
httos://d"zbdz666.1688.com/oalle/c.ompan info.htm 
htto$://shoo1414429912888.1688.com/oa11:e/comoanvinfo.htm 
httns://unvn.1688.com/naPelcomnanvmfo.htm 
httos://devoue.ao.1688.com/oae.e/comoanvlnfo.htm 
httos://shoo1463072690179.1688.com/oaR:e/comoanvinfo.htm 
httos://master999.1688.com/oalle/c.omoanvinfo.htm 
htto$://shoo142778582S9S9.1688.com/oae:e/comoanvmfo.htm 
httos:/lshoo1406004276022.1688.com/oaee/comoanvinfo.htm 
httns://dono-deshan.1688.com/na e/comnanvinfo.ht m 
htt0s://oneR0118.1688.com/pafl..e/companvinfo.htm 
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http://stores.ebav.co.uk/rshirly3 
http://stores.ebay.es/Rumfolaente rprisesUSA 
http://www.e bay.com.a u/usr/s-2worldwide ? _trksid- p204 76 7S.12559 

http://www.ebay.com.au/usr /sa le4women? _trksid- p204767S.12559 
http://www.ebay.com.au/usr/salesplussix_1?_trksld=p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.com/usr/samurafdyspw? _trksid=p2047675.12559 
http://www.ebay.co.uk/usr /sa p-medla? _trksid=p204 7675.12559 
http://www.ebay.com/usr/sawadlkayy?_trk.sid=p2047675.l2559 
http ://',W,JW. ebay, co. uk/usr /sayh el lo2015 7 _ trksid=p 204 767 5 .12 5 5 9 

http://www.ebay.com/usr/service2wortdwide? _trksid=p2047675. l2559 
http://\vww.ebay.eom.au/usr/share-happy?_trksid=p2047675.l25S9 
http ://www .e bay .co.u k/usr / she I lacc.essories? _ trksid = p204 76 7 5 .12559 
http://stores.ebay.at/Shell is• Home--Garden-Shop 
http:// stores .e bay. at/ sh lom i · s•st ore 
http://stores.e bay.com/Just-for-you-1992 
http;//www.ebay.com/usr /shoppersbav.xlo? _trksid- p204 7675.12559 
http://www.ebay.com/usr/shukia56-3?_trksid- a:i204767S.125S9 
http://stores.ebay.at/si3 3shop 
http://www.ebay.de/usr/sihugplao2? _ trksld=p20476 75.12559 
http://www.ebay.com.au/usr/siliwi4?_trk.sid=p2047675.l2559 

http:// stores. e bay. co . uk/ stashlabtechnologies 
http ://w',W,/ .e bay .com . a u/usr /sim plybest prices· 1 Oto 20da ysh i pp in g? _ trksid= p204 76 75 .12 5 5 9 
http://www.ebay.eo.uk/usr/sinobright1_trk.sid=p2047675.l2559 

http:// stores. ebay .c-0.u k/ sited v88 
http;/ /stores.ebay.ca/ jeanpierretorres 
http://stores.ebay.co.uk/Americ.a•s·Home·and·Tech 
http://www.ebay.com/usr/smart *lots?_ t rksid=p204 7675,12559 
http://www.ebay.c.om.au/usr/smooth-deater?_tr1csid=p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.com/usr/snakewang200S?_trksld• p204767S.l2SS9 
http://stores.ebay.com/whitetruffle 
http:// sto res.eba y . com/ sofish ech te•O 
http://www.ebay.eom.au/usr/sogood6336?_trksid-p204767S.l2SS9 
http://www.ebay.eo.uk/usr/sonnic:s?_trksid- p2047675.l25S9 
http://stores.ebay.com/speclal-mall-store 
http://stores.ebay.com/spl lt2nddealz 
http://www.ebay.eom.au/usr/springpanda68?_trks1d =p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.eo.uk/usr/stana1i8980?_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http :/Is tores.ebay .c-0. u k/20 11 itay 
http://stores.ebay.eo.uk/iemil2016 
http://stores.ebay.de/hanbenaharo-0 
http://www.ebay.de/usr /summer•1,1 ibe? _trksid= p204 7675.12 559 
http://www.ebav.com/usr/sun7062,sun7063?_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http:/ / \vww.ebay.co.uk/usr /sunny-store6? _ trksid=p2047675.12559 

http://stores.e bay.corn.au/sunwebzone 
http://www.ebay.il/usr/sup,erteck? _trksld :;;;p20476 7S.12S59 
http://stores.ebay.at/surite k 
http://www.ebay.fr/usr/syllablegrow?_trksid- p204767S.l2SS9 
http:// stores. eba y .com/E veryt h I ng. De pot 
http ;//W',W,J. e bay .co .u k/usr / t hatshowin ternat ionalltd ? _ trksid=p204 7 6 75.125 5 9 
http://stores.ebay.com/The-C.andid-Cow 

http://stores.ebay.com/The Ta lkingTurtle 

http://www.ebay.eo.uk/usr/thoma-chon7_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.com,au/usr/tia ntia nu pup?_ trksid=p20476 75.12559 

http://stores.ebay.at/tommyca-2013 
http://\vww.ebav.de/usr/top _discount_ world?_ trksid=p204 7675.12559 
http://stores.ebav.com/top10ratedse lle r 
http://www.ebay .r;om/u sr /topclothesforsale? _ t rksid= p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.de/usr/toptrade2u?_trksid- p2047675.l2SS9 
http://stores.ebay.co.uk/2edrad 
http://stores.ebay.com/tradeonlineroyal 

http://www.ebay.com/usr /try2buytoday? _trksid=p204 76 75.125 59 
http://www.ebay.com/usr/turltrade?_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http ://stores. ebay. co m/tutya2 409 
http://www.ebay.fr/usr/uhappybuy?_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.eo.uk/usr/ukedeals7_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http ://www .e bay .co .u k/usr / ukexpressd ea Is 7 _ trksid= p2 047 6 75.12 5 5 9 
http://stores.ebay.c-0m/undyponstoerO 
http://stores.ebay.at/UnoAce 



unogoo_trade07 
up•memory88 
up•papa201S 
usa_deals_store 
ushop•usa 
usinfinit estory 
Yentura.os 
Ye rybigd 
vit.awinter 
vrthecham pion 
warehouse-15 
welllnon_O 
welmotorsupply 
wellcar24 
weltd2013 
wendingok 
wetesco 
whole_new_worldS 
wholesales.wing• 1501 • 
wish_ to_ make_ you_ happy 
wonderphone 
wong5S29 
work4best 
worklightsuppliers 
worldtraderSS 
worlwldest ore 
W0W•Store 
xa-electronlcs 
xiaoq_ha 
xiullaxO 
xrtrends-us 
xyz-station 
yanhui48529 
yates-0002 
you rda ilysale 
yourfirstoption 
yourtedworld2014 
yourlie bling 
youyouniha_9 
yukia_luang 
zandinev 
zedlabz•outlet 
zedlabz-store 
zhangvunyunbai 
zhiblnoppa 
zoluv_cu\/ 
zuber 

http://www.ebay.com/usr/up-memory887 _trksid=p20476 7 5.12 559 
http://www.ebay.com/usr /up-papa20157 _ trksid=p204767S.12559 
http://stores.ebay.com/YFZ-Store 
http://s tores.ebay.eom.au/USHOP-US 
http://stores.ebay.com/donalcockrelO 
http://stores.ebay.ch/Ventura•Onli ne•Shopping 
http://stores.ebay.com/Verybig·D•Tattoo•Store 

http://www.ebay.de/usr /vrthechampion? _ trksid=p204 7675.125S9 

http://www.e bay.com/usr/we lmotorsupply?_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.com/usr/we llcar24? _tiksld=p204 7675.12559 
http://www.ebay.eo.uk/usr/weltd20137_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.c.om/usr/wendingok7_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http://stores.ebay.com/wetesco 
http://stores.ebay.eo.uk/Who1e-New-World5 
http://stores.ebay .e-om/wholesa lesaving 
http:// stores, ebay .at/ JustBest Products 

http:// www.ebay.com ,sg/usr/wongSS29? _ trksid=p20476 75.125S9 
http://stores.ebay.at/work4best 
http://www.e bay.com.au/usr/worklightsu ppl iers? _trksid:.p204767S. 125S9 
http:/ / 1oWJw. ebay. co. uk/usr /world traders S? _ trksid "p204 7 6 7 S.12 SS9 
http;/ /stores.e bay .at/M-R-TRADE-STOR E 

http:// stores. eba y . co m/ xa-e I ectron lcs 
http://www.ebay.co. uk/usr /xlaoq_ha? _trksld=p204 7675.12S59 
http://www.ebay.eom.au/usr/xluliax0?_trksld=p204767S.l2S59 

http://www.ebay.c.o.uk/usr/xyz-station?_trksid=p2047675.l2559 
http://www.ebay.ca/usr/yanhui485297 _ trksid =p2047675.l 2559 

http://stores.ebay.com/Your-Daily-Sa1e 
http:/ /stores.ebay.com/yourfi rstoption 
http://s tores.ebay.com/yourledworld2014 

http://\VWW.e bay.co. uk/usr /yovyouniha _97 _ trksid=p2047675.l25S9 
http://\VWW.e bay.com/usr /yukia _luang7 _ trksid=p204 7675.12 5S9 

http://st.ores.ebav.co.uk/Zedl abz 
http://st.ores.ebav.com/assecure-b2b 
http://www.ebay.it/usr/zhangyu nyu nbai? _ trksid-p204 7675.l 2SS9 
http:/ /www.ebay.com/usr/zhl blnoppa? _ trksld=p2047675 .12S59 



Taobao.com 
No. of Re orted Site on Taobao.com 1 

No of Site Blocked N/ A 
No. of Site W/0 UL Links 1 



yixie8.com 
No. of Re orted Site on ixie8.com 3 

No of Site Blocked 3 
No. of Site W/0 UL links N/A 

http://med6094.yixie8.com/ 
http://med3933.yixie8.com/ 



Gongchang.com 
No. of Reported Site on Gongchang.com 1 

No of Site Blocked 1 
No. of Site W/0 UL Links N/A 

Total No. of Deleted Links N/A 
Name of Entity Hyperlink 

Shenzhen XSHE Electronic https://szxshe.cn .gongchang.com/ 

Technolo Co. Ltd f-it II 



makepolo.com 
No. of Reported Site on makepolo.com 1 

No of Site Blocked 1 
No. of Site W/0 UL Links N/A 

Total No. of Deleted Links N/A 
Name of Entity Hyperlink 

Shenzhen XSHE Electronic http://szxshe.cn.makepolo.com/ 

Technology Co., Ltd U*±Jllrp)'~Jllrof□ 



ISP (Internet service provider) 
No. of Reported Site to ISP 2 

No of Site Blocked 1 
No. of Site W/0 UL Links 1 

Total No. of Deleted Links 3 

Name of Entity ISP Name Hyperlink 

Hefei Yata Co. Ltd. (-g-ij~.illZ, xinnet.com http://www.ahyata.com/ 
~ 

Hefei Yata Co. Ltd. (-g-ij~.illZ, xinnet.com http://www.core-bobbin.com/ 
~ 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi!th )fn I 
Please find the below: 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

13 Nov 2018 17:25:11 +0000 
I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) I 

RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

• 1,768 URLs selling counterfeits removed from Social Media and websites. 
• 8,000 Marketplace listings removed. 

• 8 Rogue (fake) websites removed. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Thank you, 

I (b )(6); (b )(7)( ! 
Manager, Brand Protection Investigations 
b)(7)(E) 

b)(7)(E) 

Ph: 614.415 b)(6);( 
Fax:614.41 h\17\t 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

From:f b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:10 PM 
To:1Cb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
cc:[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: [External] RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Good afternoon (?l\6l ;(b)(7 

I wanted to follow up on IOS stats before I have to report our final numbers. 

Thanks 
j(b)(6); I 

kb)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! 
Special Agent/ Program Manager 
E-Commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Nat ional IPR Coordinat ion Cent er 



HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Al liance 
2000 Technology Drivel{b )(6):(b) ! 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @JPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

From: ~I ___ (b_)_(6_);(_b )_(7_)(_C_) --~ 

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:36 PM 

~~, (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Notedl (b)( 11 will make the changes to my calendar. 

Thanks again, 

l(b )(6); (b )(7)(C I 
Mana er, Brand Protection Investigations 

(b)(7)(E) 

' Fax: 614.41 h)f7)tr. 
(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

From~~ _____ (_b)_(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ____ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:03 PM 

~~J (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: [External] RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Sorry all, 



My deadline got moved by a week, I need results by November 9, 2018. 

Thanks 

l(b)(6);( I 
(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
pec1a gent rogram Manager 

E-Commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Al liance 

2000 Technology Drive,Kb )(6); (b )(I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

Froml._ __ ----'( ..... b )..._(6""") ""'": (b"'"")"""(7'""')(~C..._) __ _. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:37 AM 
To: 

Cc: 
(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Thank~! I have this saved on my calendar and will send it over November 16. Thanks for the 
reminder. 

l (b)(6);(b)(7 I 
Manager, Brand Protection Investigations 

1~)(?XE) I 

Ph: 6 14.4 I 5f!.Q_@] 
Fax: 614.415.7038 
I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) I 

From:! (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:10 PM 



To: ..... I ____ ( ____ b ) ___ (6 __ ); (.....;b ) ___ (7 ____ )(C __ ) __ _. 
Subject: [External] Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

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

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

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

2000 Technology Drive!(b )(6):(b I 
Pittsburgh, PA 1S219 

• • - ' • PJ!ln'r.l'I • • ll!.l.lWJ 
. ' •• ff!IW;I ...... 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 

www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @JPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

Notice: This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by email, and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing them. LB may, for any reason, 
intercept, access. use, and disclose any information that is communicated by or through, or which is stored on, its networks. applications, 
services. and devices. 

Notice: This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by email, and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing them. LB may, for any reason, 
intercept, access, use, and disclose any information that is communicated by or through, or which is stored on, its networks, applications, 
services, and devices. 



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

Deal (b )(6); I 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

8 Nov 2018 13:45:22 +0000 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Between 1 January and 31 October~(b)(7)(E) lhas shut down the following: 

Infringing websites = 591 
E-Commerce links= 76,152 
Social media post = 33,770 

Best, 

l(b )(6); (b )( I 

! {h )((fr {h )(7)( i 
Vice President of Brand Protection, Global 

T: + I 212 707 ( b )(6);( 
M: +191737 b)(7)( 

Fro ml (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:08 PM 
To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Sorry all, 

My deadline got moved by a week, I need results by November 9, 2018. 

Thank you 

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Specia Agent Program Manager 
E-commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Al liance 

2000 Technology Drive,l(b )(6); (b }( I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Phone: 412-618 (b )(6 
•lh \I 



Cell: 412-906l(b )(6) I 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

From! (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:04 PM 
To:I (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

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

I ( b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Special Agent/ Program Manager 
E-commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Lia ison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Al liance 

2000 Technology Driv~(b )(6): (b )(71 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Phone: 412-618 (b )(6); 
Cell: 412-906 (b }(6); 

National Intellectual Property 

Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

· h i re confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee of this e-ma1 p ease e 



ITS1e-tt-Q.t.a.(!1tl>art of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this email in error please notify the s and 
remove the ema1 tern. 

References in this Data t s (b)(7)(E) 
Wales with hose registered office is a (b)(?)(E) 
i.:..b..:..)(=--7""-)(E--')'---___.and where the context requires, includes its subsidiaries 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

66118-713408S0@requests.muckrock.com 
14 Dec 2018 07:49:26 +0000 
ICE-FOIA@dhs.gov 
Freedom of Information Act Request: ice seizures 

Department of Homeland, Immigration and Customs Enforcement, National Intellectual 
Property Rights Coordination Center 
FOIA Office 
Stop 5009 
500 12th Street SW 
Washington, DC 20536-5009 

December 14, 2018 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records: 

A full list of the domain names that were seized, any related court filings regarding the 
domain seizures and any email communications with the "high-profile industry 
representatives and anti-counterfeiting associations" regarding those seizures, as 
described in a November 26th press release, seen here: 
https://www.ice.gov/news/releases/over-million-websites-seized-global-operation 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, this request is 
being made by a representative of the media (for the site Techdirt.com) and not being 
made for commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total 
charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled 
electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. 

I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the 
statute requires. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Masnick 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred): 66118-71340850@requests.muckrock.com 
Upload documents directly: 
https ://www .muckrock. corn/ accounts/agency_ login/ department-of-homeland-



immigration-and-customs-enforcement -national-intellectual-property-rights-
coo rd i nation-center-6720/ ice-seizures-66118/? email= I CE-FO IA %40dhs.gov&uuid­
login=eb8a5b4 f-bce4-416b-a2b0-0f54 72a3aa83#agency-reply 
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to 
let us know. 

For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
Muck.Rock News 
DEPT MR 66118 
41 lA Highland Ave 
Somerville, MA 02144-2516 

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a Muck.Rock staff member, but is being sent 
through Muck.Rock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public 
records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name 
rather than "Muck.Rock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as 
undeliverable. 



From: I (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: 
To: 

12 Nov 2018 10:39:48 -0700 
l<b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: Re: Cyber Monday 2018 support 

Thank you, you too! 

□ ==--= I I 

On Mon, Nov 12, 2018 at 10:08 AM (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~-----~~~~------~ 
wrote: 

No problem at all! Thank you for sending. 

Have a great day. 
I (b)(6);( I 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Special Agent / Program Manager 
E-Commerce Program 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Alliance 
2000 Technology Drive,l(b)(6);(b)(7 I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Phone: 412-618 (b K6);_( 
Cell: 412-906 (b)(6);( 

IPR CenterNational Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.IPRCenter.gov 

From:fb)(7)(E) 

Date: Monda , Nov 12, 2018, 12:06 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 



Subject: Re: Cyber Monday 2018 support 

Hd(b)(§); I 

Our sincere apologies for being late on this. Please see below/attached for the 
requested data: 

Website URL Enforcement: 

Since November 9, 2017 we have successfully removed, or otherwise enforced our IP 
against 211 websites. It's difficult to say which infringers cooperated, and which 
infringers were removed by their hosts, but I will say that Shopify has been the easiest 
Website Host to work with as they offer a simple Trademark/Copyright form that IP 
holders can fill out. 

Online Marketplace Enforcement: 

Since November 9, 2017 we have removed at least 500,242 individual listings across 
71 different online marketplaces.The most "active" marketplaces that we reported on 
were Amazon (US and EU), Facebook/lnstagram, and eBay US. Individual data per 
marketplace are attached. 

I've also attached our most recent monthly report that includes some useful trends in 
our online reporting across the globe. 

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or need any additional 
information. 

Best, 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

BP TEAM ' ~fb_H7_><E_> ___________ ~ 

□ ==-== ' ■ 

On Wed, J . 2018 at 8:44 AM j<b)(5);(b)(? )(C) l<fbl(6);(b)(? )(C) j> wrote: 
Thanks ~)\~cW we will make a note of that date in our calendar. 

Best, 
l\~1\~i(b > I 



On Tue, Jul 24, 2018 at 4:55 PMI~ _____ (b_)(_6_);(_b)_(7_)(_C_) ----~ 
wrote: 

Hi kb)(6)I 

We typically send a reminder in September and ask for the numbers by November 
21. 

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
2000 Technology Drive.I (b )(6):(b )( I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Phone: 412-618 (b)(6):( 
Cell: 412-906 (b )(6); 

IPR CenterNational Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.IPRCenter.gov 

From:fbl(7)(E) 
Date: Tuesday, Jul 24, 2018, 6:14 PM 

~~j (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Cyber Monday 2018 support 

Hil(b )(§); I 
Following up on this - when did you need this information by? 

Let me know, 
l(b)(6);(bl 



On Mon, Jul 9, 2018 at 10:41 AM._I _____ (b_)(6_ )_;(b_)(_7 _)(C_ ) ____ _,~ 

wrote: 

Thanks b)(6);( 
'- ,,,,, 

I will make the change in my contact list. 

( b )(6); ( b )(7)(C) 

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

2000 Technology Driv(b )(6): ( b )( I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Phone: 4 12-618~(b)(61 

Cell: 41 2-9061(b)(6I 

National Intellectual Property 

Rights Coordination Center 

Protection is Our Trademark 

www.lPRCenter.gov 



~;:~t:7~::y, July 09, 2018 12:32 PM 

~~~ (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) i 
Subject: Re: Cyber Monday 2018 support 

Thanks for reaching out. b)(6);( ·s no lon er with the company so you can direct 
any future correspondence t (bl(7l(El We would be happy to 
provide you this information an w1 ge ac o you soon. 

Best, 

I (b)(6)/ I 

On Mon, Jul 9, 201 8 at 10:24 AM (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C ) I wrote: 

(b )(6);(b) 

Good afternoon, 

. f b)(7)(E) ~ . I am reachmg out to you to ge ._ ______ ____. n Operation Cyber 
Monday 2018. The U.S. along with member countries with Europol and 
INTERPOL will be conducting its annual Operation TransAtlantic/Cyber 
Monday targeting infringing websites on the internet. The IPR Center will 
issue a Press Release on Cyber Monday highlighting the work done by rights 
holders in shutting down infringing websites from Cyber Monday 2017 to 
Cyber Monday 2018 (November 26, 2018). By combining the work done by 



rights holders and law enforcement will provide a more realistic picture that 
both industry and law enforcement are patrolling the internet to protect the 
consumers. Could you also include the number of links to E-Commerce 
platform (Facebook, Amazon, etc.) that were taken down? As in the past, 
the Press Release will indicate the total number of infringing websites civilly 
taken down by right holders and list the indushy of the rights holders who 
submitted the data. It is our goal to remind consumers the danger of 
purchasing counterfeit/copyrighted materials online and how it hurts the U.S. 
economy. 

Thank you, 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Special Agent / Program Manager 

E-Commerce Program /Op In Om Sites 

Homeland Security Investigations 

National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to the 

National Cyber-Forensics and Training All iance 

2000 Technology Drivej( b )(6); (b I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Phone: 412-61 ~ 

Cell: 4 12-90 .~~)j~)J_ 

National Intellectual Property 



Rights Coordination Center 

Protection is Our Trademark 

www.IPRCcnter.gov 

BP Team 1f~b-l<
7
_><_E> __________ ~ 

IT :::-c:: I 

BP Team f b)(?)(E) 

~I l =:::-c::==1 __ ____. 

I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) b1(b)(7)(E) 

APAC Specialist ~-------~ 

rb)(7)(E) 



From: (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Se nt: 9 Nov 2018 20:01:14 +0000 
To: I (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: <External>RE: Operation Cyber Monday 2018 

Hi~ great seeing you and catching up last week! I look forward to continuing to work with you and 
figuring out ways to expand on our current partnership. 

Please find below the stats for ou~~?N ~akedowns. 

Websites: 1,868 
Auctions: 71,612. Furthermore Amazon has proactively removed 519K auctions on the .com platform 
based on our guidance. I don't have further details on this, just the aggregated number. 
Facebook 

• Profiles: 1,211 
• # estimated followers: 10,626,292 

lnstagram 
• Profiles: 2,045 

• # estimated followers: 16,554,881 

Please let me know if you need anything further or have any questions. 

Best, 

Kb)(6);(b)( I 

Kb)(7)(E) 

From:! (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Se nt: Thursday: October 18, 2018 9:08 AM 
To:I _ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: <External>REi (b)(7)(E) 

Sorry l(b )(6); (b )(7)( I 
My deadline got moved by a week, I need results by November 9, 2018. 

Thank you 

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Special Agent/ Program Manager 
E-commerce Program /Op In Our Sites 

Homeland Security Investigations 
National IPR Coordination Center 



HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Foren~i~s aod IcaioTg Al liance 
2000 Technology Drive (b )(6); (b )( 

Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

.... J • :IITml 
. ~ ·•·rmrml 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

From:I (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:02 PM 
Toi (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

! t h )(R)· ( h )(7)((;) 

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

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) i 

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

2000 Technology Drive~(b )(6); (b )( I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 



National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 



From: (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 6 Nov 2018 17:50:26 +0000 
To: I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: IPR Center Cyber Monday 2018 support 

Hl~.b!~~!'. I 
Here are the marketplace & web enforcement takedowns from January 1st to October 31st 2018. 

• Marketplace Takedowns: 254,441 
• Unique Host Site URLs Offline: 1,168,543 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Best regards, 

I (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) I 

X 

From,_! -------'-(b-'--')(---'-6)--'-;(b--'-)(-'--7'-'-)(C---'-) ___ ___. 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:05 PM 

To:I 
I (b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 

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
Homeland Security Investigat ions 
National IPR Coordination Center 

HSI Liaison to the 
National Cyber-Forensics and Training Al liance 

2000 Technology Drive, I (b )(6);(b) I 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 



. • . : rnmm 
···DIEi 

National Intellectual Property 
Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 

Like us on FoceBook: "IPR Center" 

Froml (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:29 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: IPR Center Cyber Monday 2018 support 

Good afternoon, 

I sent this td(b)(6);(b)(7)( land received his out of office reply giving you as an alternate contact. This 
email is in regards to the National IPR Coordination Center Operation In Our Sites and Operation Cyber 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
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

2000 Technology DriveJ(b )(6 );(b )(7 1 
Pit tsburgh, PA 15219 

National Intellectual Property 



Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 

Follow us on Twitter: @IPRCenter 
Like us on FaceBook: "IPR Center" 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday. July 09. 2018 11:29 AM 
To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Subject: Cyber Monday 2018 support 

Kb)(6);(b)I 

Good morning, 

I am reaching out to you to get b)(?)(E) ~ (b)(7)(E) I The U.S. along with 

member countries with Europa an INTERP L will be conducting its annual Operation 
TransAtlantic/Cyber Monday targeting infringing websites on the internet. The IPR Center will issue a 
Press Release on Cyber Monday highlighting the work done by rights holders in shutting down infringing 
websites from Cyber Monday 2017 to Cyber Monday 2018 (November 26, 2018). By combining the 
work done by rights holders and law enforcement will provide a more realistic picture that both industry 
and law enforcement are patrolling the internet to protect the consumers. Could you also include the 
number of links to E-Commerce platform (Facebook, Amazon, etc.) that were taken down? As in the 
past, the Press Release will indicate the total number of infringing websites civilly taken down by right 
holders and list the industry of the rights holders who submitted the data. It is our goal to remind 
consumers the danger of purchasing counterfeit/copyrighted materia ls online and how it hurts the U.S. 
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

Phone: 412-61 (b )(6): ( 
Cell: 412-90 (b )(6); 

National Intellectual Property 



Rights Coordination Center 
Protection is Our Trademark 
www.lPRCenter.gov 




